MEMORANDUM

TO: Alisa Pike, Procurement Manager, Special Projects and Vendor Relations
FROM: Deputy Chief Kristian Sloane
DATE: December 11, 2025

SUBJECT: RFQ No 25-RFQ01153/ap
Architectural and Engineering Services for Hernando County Fire
Rescue (HCFR) Fire Station Prototype Designs

The Procurement Selection Committee (PSC) met on December 10, 2025, to review
proposals from thirteen (13) proposing firms and has completed ranking of the

respondent's proposals for RFQ No 25-RFQ01153/ap Architectural and Engineering
Services for Hernando County Fire Rescue (HCFR) Fire Station Prototype Designs.

The Committee consisted of:

Kristian Sloane, Deputy Chief

Louise Galajda, Finance Supervisor
Keith Jeppesen, Senior Project Manager
Erik van de Boogaard, Hernando County Construction Projects Coordinator

The firms were ranked in order as follows:

Points (maximum score 100):

1. KMF Architects 89.5
2. Fleischman And Garcia Architecture & Planners, AIA, PA 88

3. WILDER ARCHITECTURE 86

4. Long & Associates Architects/Engineers, Inc. 82.5
5. The Lunz Group 82.25
6. Sweet Sparkman Architects, Inc. 82

7. Open Workshop for Architecture LLC 81

8. Monarch Design Group LLC 80.75
9. H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. 79.75
10. Grace Design Studios, LLC 76.25
11.P.L.U.S. LLC 74.5
12. Rispoli & Associates Architecture Inc. 72.25
13.Goodwyn Mills Cawood (GMC) 67.75

Staff requests the Procurement Department move forward with oral presentations for the top
three (3) ranked firms.

Racatzan Steane



